

Andrea Janus

PROFILE

I am a writer and editor with more than 12 years of experience at newspapers, magazines and online platforms. Most recently, I spent the past seven years in a fast-paced, deadline-driven environment, getting breaking news onto CTVNews.ca and to social media accounts quickly and accurately. I am proficient in Photoshop, InDesign and Excel, as well as the content management system Polopoly, and I am confident working with Twitter, Facebook, Instagram, Tumblr and other social media platforms.

EDUCATION

Ryerson University
Bachelor of Journalism, Major: Newspaper

Graduated May 2004

University of Toronto
Honours Bachelor of Arts, Double Major: English & History

Graduated June 2001

EMPLOYMENT

CTVNews.ca
Web Journalist

March 2008-March 2015

- Wrote breaking news and features, edited photographs, managed social media accounts.
- Assigned and edited stories on weekends; appeared on CTV News Channel.

Wish magazine
Beauty Associate

May 2006-March 2008

- Wrote beauty news and features; coordinated photo shoots; answered reader queries.

Wish magazine
Assistant Editor, Copy & Research

May 2004-May 2006

- Fact checked and edited copy; wrote Life Files stories; edited letters page.

Toronto Star
Radio Room Reporter

September 2003-April 2004

- Monitored police scanners, wires and newscasts while writing briefs, stories and obituaries.

Toronto Sun
News Intern

October-November 2003

- Wrote stories for the city desk; monitored police scanners and wrote crime briefs and stories.

Edmonton Journal

May-August 2003

Summer Intern

- Wrote news and short features for the city desk.

McClelland & Stewart

April-August 2002

Publicity Intern

- Wrote press releases, maintained clippings files and helped plan author tours.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

SOCIAL MEDIA

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/pub/andrea-janus/96/744/43a>

Twitter: @AndreaJanus